
DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE 
PACIFIC AIR FORCES 

MEMORANDUM FOR  DET 2, 18 MSG/S3O 

FROM:  *RANK/MR./MRS. FIRST LAST NAME (ALL CAPS) 

SUBJECT: Foreign National Guest Request 

I,  *Rank/Mr./Mrs. First MI. Last  am formally requesting approval of the following foreign 
national individual(s) access on  *(visit dates)  to Bellows Air Force Station, Hawaii: 

Full Name (First MI. Last): *(REQUIRED) 
Permanent Address: *(REQUIRED) 
Local/Hotel Address: *(REQUIRED) 

Gender: *(REQUIRED) 
Date of Birth: *(REQUIRED) 

Country of Citizenship: *(REQUIRED) 
Passport Number: *(REQUIRED) 

Relationship to Sponsor: *(REQUIRED) 
Date(s)/Duration of Visit: *(REQUIRED) 

Purpose of Visit: *(REQUIRED) 

*(REQUIRED) FIRST MI. LAST, Rank/Status 
*(REQUIRED) Title (if applicable), Unit (if applicable) 

This memo may contain Personal Data which must be protected IAW DoD 5400.11R and is For Official 
Use Only. Privacy Act of 1974 Applies (5 USC 552a). 



1st Ind, DET 2, 18 MSG/S5 

MEMORANDUM FOR DET 2, 18 MSG/S3O 

I have reviewed REQUESTER'S NAME request.
 

FIRST MI. LAST, Rank/Status 
NCOIC, Security Forces Installation Access 

Attachment(s): 
1. Foreign National’s Scanned Passports/Visas

This memo may contain Personal Data which must be protected IAW DoD 5400.11R and is 
For Official Use Only. Privacy Act of 1974 Applies (5 USC 552a). 


	Dropdown2: [DISAPPROVED]


